APPROVED MINUTES

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, September 22, 2015

16A Leonard Hall

I. Call to Order

In attendance: Ali, Clewell, Deckert, Fair, Freda, Greenawalt, Hess, Killam, Lewis, McDevitt, Mocek, Pararai, Pistole, Sechrist, and Wachter.

Excused: Racchini.

Absent: None

II. Approval of Minutes from September 15, 2015 Curriculum Committee Meeting On a Pararai/McDevitt motion, the minutes for September 15th 2015 were approved as amended—The sentence about the Computer Literacy courses was deleted; the words Typical and Atypical were removed from the title of ECED 112.

- III. Co-Chairs Report
- IV. Liberal Studies Committee Report Minutes of September 11, 2015
- V. Items for Review/Possible Action:
 - a. 15-46 INDS 380 History of Interior Design and Architecture II, distance education
 - Delete two words.
 - On a Killam/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
 - b. 15-49 ENGL 281 Special Topics: Sports Film and Literature, distance education
 - On a Killam/Lewis motion the proposal was approved. Deckert abstained.
 - c. 15-56 SCI 101 Fundamentals of Physics, distance education
 - On a Pararai/McDevitt motion the proposal was approved. Freda abstained.
 - d. 15-31 EDEX 114 Atypical Development in Infants, Children and Adolescents, new course (revisited version).
 - Spelling of Atypical in catalog description.
 - On a Deckert/Lewis motion the proposal was approved.
 - e. 15-57 FRNC 254 Civilization of Modern France, course deletion
 - On a Mocek/Deckert motion the proposal was approved. Killam abstained.
 - f. 15-19a Bachelor of Science Nursing, program revision, catalog description change
 - Do you want to use 112 and 114 for 102 even though there is no organic taught in 112/114 courses.
 - List of courses do not match those names in catalog. 330 and 331 332, 333.
 - Do you need a footnote 3 after total degree requirement?
 - Footnote 2: If you don't take 450, students would need an additional 3cr of free electives.
 - On a Killam/Deckert motion the proposal was approved provisionally. Greenawalt abstained.
 - g. 15-19b Bachelor of Science Nursing/Licensed Practical Nurse track, program revision, catalog description change
 - First footnote reference is missing. We assume they still want that footnote.

- Do you want to use 112 and 114 for 102 even though there is no organic taught in 112/114 courses.
- Still need names corrected. 330 and 331 332, 333.
- Need to add 3cr liberal studies electives to make 6 total. Need 42 to 53.
- Footnote 2: If you don't take 450, students would need an additional 3cr of free electives.
- Classes are not in numerical sequence. Clinical section heading can be used "required courses" "required material / neonatal / child clinicals" then another heading for "required adult clinical"
- How does the clep test show up on the transcript. Examination or internship?
- On a Lewis/Wachter motion the proposal was returned. Greenawalt abstained.
- h. 15-26 Bachelor of Science Nutrition/Nutrition Track, program revision, program catalog description change, credit hour change
 - Suggest beefing up catalog description. Do you need second paragraph.
 - Provides for a foundation
 - Check addition of credits.
 - Check chemistry requirements and wording. Make more specific.
 - O Students who take 111/112 in place of 101, can take 231 in place of 102. Put footnote under required courses and in LS requirements.
 - Bio requirements 151 is now 240.
 - Required is 20-24.
 - Get rid of second major.
 - Free elective should say 6-9.
 - Titles: 364 has wrong title. 213 life cycle or lifecycle.
 - Change credits on 493.
 - On a Watcher/Freda motion the proposal was returned.
 - 15-27e Bachelor of Science Child Development and Family Relations, program revision with inclusion of new optional tracks
 - Please use matrix in correct format.
 - On a Deckert/Greenawalt motion the proposal was returned.
- i. 15-39 Stephanie Keppich, Communications Media, Type I Writing Intensive Commitment
 - On a Lewis/Fair motion the proposal was approved.
- j. 15-40 Laura Strong, Professional Studies in Education, Type I Writing Intensive Commitment
 - On a Greenawalt/Deckert motion the proposal was approved.

The meeting adjourned at 5:12 pm Respectfully submitted Justin Fair